



**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GIFT OF A BURROW FOR ALLOTMENTS TRUST
HELD ON 14 MARCH 2025**

Those present:

Committee: Mr N Middlewick, Councillors Robert Dietrich [Chair], John Stanford, T Spring, P James.

Officers: Town Clerk, Deputy Clerk, Administrative Assistant

A23/028 Apologies for Absences: Apologies received from R Thorne.

A23/029 Declaration of Interest & Dispensations. There were no Declarations of Interests made.

A23/030 Allotment Report.

RESOLVED that the report is NOTED.

A23/031 Allotment Finance.

1. **RESOLVED** that the budget for the Allotment Year 2025-2026 is approved.
2. **RESOLVED** that allotment rents remain the same for this year and will be reviewed again next year 2026.
3. **RESOLVED** that Gift of A Burrow for Allotments Trust will absorb the water charges this year and the matter will be discussed again next year. In the meantime, to encourage tenants to start using alternative methods to collect rainwater.
4. **RESOLVED** that the Creditors and Debtors report is NOTED and that the listed debts are written off.

A23/032 Future Projects.

1. **RESOLVED** that the replacement of the access gates is DEFFERED until the next meeting in order to obtain additional information and further quotations for solid gates, and to research potential sponsorship.
2. **RESOLVED** that the installation of water troughs is DEFFERED until the next meeting, for research and obtaining quotes for water saving systems.